Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: Patel, Anusha R. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 1:57 PM

To: Beck, Laurie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP); NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Cc: NCIPC IT Security (CDC)

Subject: RE: Privacy determination request: OMB package for MyMobility contract

We have determined that Privacy Act is not applicable.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Anusha

Anusha Patel, Security+

Information Systems Security Officer/CPIC Coordinator
National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Office of Informatics (Ol)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
404-498-0656

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2022 3:19 PM

To: Beck, Laurie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <Idf8 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) <ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC)
<ncipcisso@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: Privacy determination request: OMB package for MyMobility contract

Hi Laurie,

Thanks! I am including Anusha who is now the NCIPC ISSO. She and others from NCIPC IT Security will be able to
review and provide feedback.

Sincerely,
Danny

From: Beck, Laurie (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <Idf8 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2022 2:51 PM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>

Subject: Privacy determination request: OMB package for MyMobility contract

Hi Danny,

Please find attached an OMB package for the service delivery GenlC for your review for privacy determination. For a
quick summary, we have a contract with Brunet Garcia to update the MyMobility Plan and its associated products
regarding medications. They will be conducting 5 virtual focus groups to get feedback from adults aged 55-74 (the
intended users of the materials). The contractor will need to collect names and mailing addresses to send the materials
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and incentives to participants, but this contact information will be stored separately from the data collected during the
focus groups.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Laurie Beck, MPH
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention | National Center for Injury Prevention and Control
Office phone: (770) 488-4327 | Telework phone: (404) 441-7424 | E-mail: |df8@cdc.gov

Use CDC’s MyMobility Plan to help you stay safe and independent as you age.




